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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to a nonresident combination small game and waterfowl hunting license and fee;
relating to nonresident hunting licenses

Minutes: Testimony Attached

Chairman Lyson opened the hearing on SB 2225.

Senator Klein: Both SB 2225 and SB 2235 have the same basic reason for introduction.
The idea of the bill was to provide an all season license to hunt both upland and waterfowl
for a total of $500.00. Of that $500, $300 would go to the PLOTS program. A few years
ago we sold licenses to hunt statewide, we set the fee at $140 and $40 went to PLOTS. In
2010 we sold 6764 licenses. With the $40 going to PLOTS, it amounted to $260,560.00. it
would provide flexibility for the people who like to linger. It's about economic development
and tourism. It doesn’t cost the state anything.

Senator Burckhart. What is the PLOTS program?

Senator Klein: POLTS stands for Private Land Open to Sportsman. It lets hunters know
where there is land open to the hunters.

Chairman Lyson: Really the new information is just in 2 new sections, three and four.
Senator Klein: Correct.

Senator Freborg: Would the out of state hunter still have to adhere to all the regulations
pertaining to wildlife and especially waterfowl?

Senator Klein: Except for that first week, which would still be left for our North Dakota
hunters, they would be able to hunt all zones all over for the $500 fee.

Senator Freborg: Would a lot of non residents pay $5007

Senator Klein: | hope so.
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Senator Freborg: Would they spend $7007?
Senator Klein: $500 was a place to start. The committee can decide.

Alexis Brinkman presented written testimony on behalf of Dana Bohn, the Executive
Director of North Dakota Tourism Alliance Partnership. See Attachment #1.

Mike Rud, President of the North Dakota Petroleum Marketers and North Dakota Retailers
Association, spoke in support of SB 2225. It is great for tourism, to bring people into the
state. Many of these out of state hunters love to come back.

There was no one else to speak In favor of the bill.
Chairman Lyson asked for testimony in opposition to the bill.

Foster Ray Hager, on behalf of the Cass County Wildlife Club, presented written testimony
in opposition to the bill. See Attachment #2.

Mike Donahue for ND Wildlife Federation spoke in opposition to the bill. He felt there is a
good balance between resident, nonresident with the current code. We think it should stay
as itis.

Neutral testimony: Paul Schadewall, Chief of Conservation and Communications Division
for the ND Game and Fish Dept. See Attachment #3. Our numbers are high. It varies with
the severity of the winters. On Page 3, line 2 of the bill, only residents can hunt on the first
week of the season. In the bill a non-resident can't hunt on the first week of any season.
Did the sponsor realize the impact of wording it that way? We can live with it. We don’t
think many will be sold.

Senator Burckhart: Of the emails I've gotten, the hunters seem to be opposed. Does this
pit the residents against the non-residents?

Paul Schadewall: It has in previous years; in recent years it has not been as bad. The
legislature has struggled with it several sessions in a row, and finally came up with the
current law. In the last 30 years there has been a lot of discussion.

There was discussion about whether people would buy numerous licenses and how many
resident and non-resident licenses are being sold.

Senator Uglem: How early do the non-resident waterfowl hunters have to specify their
dates?

Paul Schadewall: They can indicate their dates when they purchase the license, but can
change the date at any time before their date starts. They can even buy the license the day
they go hunting.

Chairman Lyson: Closed the hearing on SB 2225.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to a nonresident combination smal! game and waterfowl hunting license and fee;
relating to nonresident hunting licenses

Minutes: No Attachments

Chairman Lyson opened the discussion on SB 2225.

Senator Uglem: The one thing | didn't hear about was the young people who want to come
back. Sometimes the restrictions make it tough.

There was discussion about how to accommodate the young people who grew up here and
moved away.

Senator Hogue: | understand that it could be the three weekend bilt or this one. A number
of people don't like this one. Could we somehow support one of these and not the other?

Senator Freborg: Did anyone testify and give figures of approximately how many people
would come in? | doubt we would get many hunters to buy this license.

Senator Uglem: We did have a problem with this bill. On page 3, line 2 it says except for
the first week of the applicable hunting season. The first week is only limited in waterfowl
hunting, it is not limited in upland and this would change that. | don't believe there are very
many hunters who would pay $500.

Chairman Lyson: What number is the companion bill?

Senator Uglem: SB 2235

There was discussion about this bill affecting all the hunting seasons instead of just the
waterfowl season. There were comments about the first week of the season. When it is
open only to residents, there are not many hunters out so it shouldn’t be a big deal to allow
the non-residents to hunt during that week.
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Senator Uglem: Made a Do Pass motion.
Senator Freborg: Seconded the motion.

Senator Uglem: | made that motion too soon, we need to amend this bill before we
suggest a do pass on it because it affects the first week of every hunting season.

Senator Uglem: Withdrew his Do Pass motion.

Senator Freborg withdrew the Second.

There was discussion about whether the bill needed an amendment, whether it would be
something anyone would purchase anyway, and whether the dollar amount should be
adjusted.

Senator Hogue: made a Do Not Pass Motion.

Senator Schneider: Second

Roll Call Vote: 4-2-1

Carrier: Senator Hogue
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FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
01/18/2011

Bill/Resolution No.: 8B 2225

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current faw.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fundj Other Funds

Revenues $10,000 $10,000

Expenditures 30 $0)

Appropriations $0 $0)
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

School School School

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

The bill adds a $500 NR combo small game & waterfowl license which can be used during the entire appiicable
season except for the 1st week. $300 of the license fee must be ailcocated to the PLOTS prog.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

A NR would need to purchase 5 or more individual small game and waterfowl licenses to breakeven purchasing this
$500 combo license. In 2010 there were only 6 NR who purchased 5 or more small game and waterfowl licenses.
We assume the advantage of this license is that the NR would be able to hunt the entire watefowl season.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, piease:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

It is difficult to estimate how many NR would buy this type of license. Considering only 6 NR purchased individual
small game & waterfowl! licenses amounting to approx. $500 in 2010, we'll estimate that we'd only sell 20 of these
$500 combo licenses per biennium,

B. Expenditures: £Expl/ain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
item, and fund affecled and the number of FTE positions affected.

none

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

O -
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2011 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. P ARS

Senate Natural Resources Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken: [ Do Pass [ | Do NotPass [] Amended [ ] Adopt Amendment

] Rerefer to Appropriations [ ] Reconsider
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d 7
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Chairman Lyson Senator Schneider
Vice-Chair Hogue Senator Triplett

Senator Burckhard

Senator Freborg

Senator Uglem

Total (Yes) , No

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2925

Senate Natural Resources

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken:  [] Do Pass X] Do Not Pass [_] Amended

Committee

[ ] Rerefer to Appropriations

[] Reconsider

] Adopt Amendment

Motion Made By “f/w
7

Seconded By oj c/z/;uf,g oz

No

Senators Yes | No Senators Yes
Chairman Lyson e Senator Schneider v
Vice-Chair Hogue N Senator Triplett
Senator Burckhard v
Senator Freborg v
Senator Uglem v
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: s_stcomrep_18_010
January 28, 2011 1:02pm Carrier: Hogue

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2225: Natural Resources Committee (Sen. Lyson, Chairman) recommends DO NOT
PASS (4 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2225 was placed on
the Eleventh order on the calendar.

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_18_010
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Explanation or reason for introduction of hill/resolution:

Relating to election administration.

Minutes: Testimony #1, Proposed amendment #2

Chairman Johnson: Opened the hearing on SB 2254. Senator Dever said he probably
wouldn't come up because all he would do is introduce Al Jaeger.

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: (See testimony #1). Elections in ND have gone quite well.
Part of it is because of the people behind me from my office and also our working
relationship with the county auditors. At first glance when you look at the bill it looks like a
lot of stuff here. As we go through it | think you will find in many sections because of the
drafting an entire section of the law is put in where we might only be changing a few words.
This bill is really clarification and fine tuning of the bill. Went over the testimony. Yesterday
Chairman Johnson and Rep. Shirley Meyer were sent an amendment and | will address
that at the end of my testimony in terms of how that fits into everything. (See proposed
amendment #2). We were made aware of an amendment and we reviewed it in terms of
how it might fit in. 1t was going to be on another bill which wasn’t the right bill for it to be in.
We have reviewed it so we are aware of it and so if the committee wishes to adopt it it will
work. We did have some concerns this morning about the way it was worded. My team
says of this takes care of the concerns we had and apparently Rep. Mock you have it. |
would be happy to defer any questions to my election team.

Rep. Mock: On Section 17; relates to the comparing of signatures for mailing in ballots
and | was just curious on procedure on page 14 it states if signature is not the same or the
ballot if rejected, what is the procedure? Is the individual notified that their ballot was
rejected?

Al Jaeger: Under the MOVE Act they are, but under the other they are not notified.

Jim Silrum, Deputy Secretary of State: Although they are not specifically notified,
because of the absentee ballot status tracker that we have on our system, everyone who
votes by absentee ballot is able to go onto that simple application and see whether their
ballot was accepted or rejected and | can also tell you that they are rejected at the election
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board on election day but then they are subsequently sent to the canvassing board which is
also open to the public for a final rejection, if that is the case.

Rep. Mock: Could that be interrupted as a provisional ballot as the individual is asserting
that they are qualified elector, but then their eligibility is questioned? Would that be
considered that?

Jim Silrum: Currently under law North Dakota only has very small cases of things that are
considered provisional ballots. That is when a court requires that a polling location or
polling locations remain open longer than what is published. So if the polling places are
supposed to close at 7PM and the court ahead of time orders it to be open until 9PM, then
anything that is cast after 7PM is considered a provisional ballot. In the case that you are
referring to this is a situation where the election board members including members of both
political parties take a look at the signature that is on the application and take a look at the
signature that is on the affidavit that is returned with the ballot, and they determine that that
signature is not from the same individual. That is why we have suggested over the years
that there needs to be a two step process with that. First it is verified by the election board
on election night or day; then it is verified by the canvassing board. Sometime the
canvassing board reverses the decision of the election board, but there are very few of
these ballots where the signatures are found to be inconsistent.

Rep. Mock: Prior to cross over we had the bill that would place all ballots that were cast by
affidavit to the side until the identification or eligibility is proven. Does that have to be
reconciled with this bill at all?

Al Jaeger: No we don't think so and that bill hasn't been heard by the Senate yet.

Kevin Glatt, Burleigh County Auditor and Treasurer: Initially | had written testimony to
hand out, but | think | will just keep it to myself. | am here in support of the bill. |1 am also in
support of any amendment or an amendment that would allow or give us the authority or
option in larger counties to do a partial vote by mail. In August of 2010 | travel eastern
Minnesota and worked the Minnesota Primary Election with the Becker County Auditor,
Treasurer. | learned several things and discovered some things that | believe could be
implemented here in North Dakota to make elections more efficient and more cost effective
and hopefully increase voter turnout. One of those things was partial mail baliot counties.
Currently law in North Dakota only authorizes the county to do all or nothing with vote by
mail. | believe an option to utilize vote by mail for precincts with small voter turnout or small
populations would be an effective tool. | have spoken to the large counties; Grand Forks,
Cass, Stark, Ward along with myself here in Burleigh and | don't think any of us have any
intention of doing vote by mail completely in our counties or in the larger cities, but we
would like the option to use the vote by mail precinct in some of the rural areas. |n Burleigh
County ! have precincts that have 200 votes cast or some with 100 or less and | think these
would be a good option for us to be able to send those people in those precincts mail
ballots. | have discussed this with Senator Dever and Rep. Meyer and they seem to be on
board with this so | would appreciate your favorable consideration. |If there are any
questions | would be happy to try and answer them.
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Rep. Mock: The changes related to the time to forward abstracts to the Secretary of
State’s office from 10 to 8 days. Is there any position for county auditors one way or the
other on that change?

Kevin Glatt: | am not aware of any real issues with that. 1 think it can be accomplished.

Chairman Johnson: Previously a bill went through the House and | don’t know where it is
on the Senate side but it was to say if you have a population of 200 or more you must have
a polling site. | see this as possible bumping head one with that bill in the Senate. | think
House Appropriations moved it to 1000. This is an amendment that will be in direct conflict
with that. Do you see any concerns or difficulties in that area?

Kevin Glatt: | don't see any conflicts. | believe the intent of that legislation was to say, if a
county went vote by mail they would have to have a precinct open in any city with a
population of 1000 or larger. What my intent of this bill is that in Burleigh County we will
have voting precincts open throughout the county, but in certain areas in northeastern
Burleigh County for example, | have the precinct of Wing and there are 8 townships around
there; that is a voting precinct. At the general election in 2008; we had 178 ballots cast in
that precinct. | don’t want to say we are going to close that precinct, | want to have an
option of saying for this election we are going to mail all 178 or all the people who live in
that precinct who are qualified electors an absentee ballot and then we won't open the
precinct up there in Wing. At least for a certain election. Primary Elections it is even less.
Along with that it is getting more difficult to find accessible places and election workers in
some of these precincts.

Rep. Heilman: The amendment we are looking at has a precinct which fewer than 400
votes were cast. Do you see a reason to have a limit on how many votes were cast? If a
precinct wants to go vote by mail and they want to do it, | don't see why we have to have a
limit on these things all the time. Do you have a response to that?

Kevin Glatt: 1 really don't have a response. If you want to give us the authority out in the
local we will utilize it to the best of our ability, but others feel it is necessary to put a limit on
that. | believe that 400 came from Minnesota State Statute. It seemed like it would work
good in the smaller areas.

Opposition: None

Hearing closed.

Chairman Johnson: Rep. Mock, between what you presented, the amendment and what
Secretary of State did, do you want a change to look it over?

Rep. Mock: Maybe Mr. Silrum could clarify.

Chairman Johnson: My question is this the same thing or is there some technical
differences that we should be aware of?
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Jim Silrum: The amendment that Rep. Mock put forward clarifies the discrepancies that
we were seeing was existing in the bill so if | may ask even though Secretary Jaeger
handed that out we would ask you to discard that because what we were responding to
was the communication you had forwarded to him and it simply seems like that was being
added to the bill itself. The fact that there is a separate subsection seems to clarify the
problems we saw would exist.

Rep. Mock made the motion to move the amendment .02001 for SB 2254. Seconded
by Rep. Zaiser:

Discussion:

Rep. Heilman: Rep. Mock can you help me understand why we say fewer than 400 is it
just a small precinct, low turnout, | am trying to understand that part of it?

Rep. Mock: When it was brought forward from the county level it was if a county chooses
to; | don’t know if we have discussed the threshold of the county can go vote by mail? If
that has been amended at all. If you are going to eliminate the threshold for a precinct |
would sooner look at eliminating the threshold or insuring there is no threshold for the
county. If the concern is the precinct size is too small or you shouldn't limit the size of a
precinct is to go vote by mail. That is fine. It was the understanding of the county officials
that brought this concept to me that vote by mail is encouraged for the rural areas which
are why we had the thresholds in the law in the first place. This would allow at the
precinct level and as Mr. Glatt alluded to it is consistent to what is happening in other states
in the region.

Chairman Johnson: | will take the voice vote on adopting the amendment .02001.

Voice vote carried.

Chairman Johnson: We also now have the amendments that were presented by
Secretary Jaeger.

Rep. Maragos made a motion to move those amendments; Seconded by Rep. Beadle.
Chairman Johnson: Motion made to adopt the amendments by Secretary Jaeger.
Discussion: None

Voice vote carried.

Do Pass As Amended by Rep. Maragos: Seconded by Rep. Beadle

Discussion: None

Vote: 12 Yes 0 No 2 Absent Carrier. Rep. Maragos:
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2254
Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "16.1-11.1-01,"
Page 1, line 8, after the sixth comma insert "40-38-01,"
Page 9, line 16, overstrike "and the names and addresses of the party's district"

Page 9, line 17, overstrike "chairmen"

Page 9, line 24, remove the overstrike over "The-sesretary-of'

Page 9, line 25, remove the overstrike over "state-must-be-netified-of-any changes-in
| I . F” | | ' -“ FFEE :Sn

Page 9, line 26, remove the overstrike over the overstruck period
Page 17, line 27, replace "poltical" with "political"
Page 17, after line 28, insert;

"SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-11.1-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-11.1-01. Counties may conduct mail ballot elections - Polling places -
Records.

. 1. The board of county commissioners of a county may conduct an election
by mail ballot. The mail ballot election must include city elections
administered by the county auditor and may include any other election
administered by the county auditor pursuant to an agreement with the
governing body of a political subdivision within the county. The board shall
designate one or more polling places in the county to be open on the day
of the election for voting in the usual manner. The county auditor shall
place a notice at all polling places in the county used at the last statewide
election which states the location of the polling places open for the
election. The county auditor shall keep a record of each mail ballot
provided to qualified electors and provide to the election board at each
polling place open on the day of the election a list of every person who
applied for a mail ballot.

I~

The board of county commissioners of a county may conduct an eiection
partially by mail bailot. If the board of county commissioners chooses to

conduct an election partially by mail baliot, the commission may use mail
ballots for any precinct in which fewer than four hundred votes were cast

for the office of governor at the last general election at which that office
was on the ballot."

Page 18, line 24, remove the overstrike over "a"

Page 19, line 23, overstrike "direct"

. Page 26, after line 20, insert:

Page No. 1 11.8196.02002
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"SECTION 44. AMENDMENT. Section 40-38-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

40-38-01. Public library and reading room - Establishment - Election.

The governing body of any city or county upon petition of not less than fifty-one
percent of the qualified electors of the city or county as determined by the total number
of votes cast at the last general election or upon a majority vote of the qualified electors
thereof voting on the question shall establish and maintain public library service within
its geographic limits by means of a public library and reading room or other public
library service, either singly or in cooperation with the state library, or with one or more
cities or counties, or by participation in an approved state plan for rendering public
library service under the Library Services and Construction Act [20 U.S.C. 351-358],
and acts amendatory thereof. Such question shall be submitted to the qualified electors
upon resolution of the governing body or upon the petition of not less than twenty-five
percent of that number of qualified electors of the city or county that voted at the last
general election, filed with the governing body not less than sixtyninety days before the
next regular election. Library service may be discontinued within any city or county by
any of the methods by which library services may be established, except that once
established, such service shali not be discontinued until after it has been in operation
for at least five years from the date of establishment."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 11.8196.02002
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

House Political Subdivisions Committee

{ 1 Check here for Conference Committee

Legisiative Council Amendment Number .o o0!

Action Taken L] Do Pass [_] Do Not Pass E/Amended [ ] Adopt
Amendment

] Rerefer to Appropriations [_] Reconsider

Motion Made By / N m&-,_,a.. Seconded By ( 0. 5 s tn )
77~

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Nancy Johnson Rep. Kilichowski
Vice Chairman Hatelstad Rep. Shirley Meyer
Rep. Beadle Rep. Mock
Rep. Devlin Rep. Zaiser
Rep. Heilman
Rep. Klemin

Rep. Koppelman

Rep. Kretschmar

Rep. Maragos

Rep. Pietsch
Total (Yes) No
Abhsent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2&5%

House Political Subdivisions Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken [[] Do Pass [ ] Do Not Pass @/Amended [ ] Adopt
Amendment

[ ] Rereferto Appropriations [_] Reconsider

Motion Made By ]6-0 L/)’)M‘_ﬂ_»a_/ Seconded By
ASS 7 @m

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Nancy Johnson Rep. Kilichowski
Vice Chairman Hatelstad Rep. Shirley Meyer
Rep. Beadle Rep. Mock
Rep. Devlin . | Rep. Zaiser

Rep. Heilman

Rep. Klemin
. Rep. Koppelman

Rep. Kretschmar
Rep. Maragos

Rep. Pietsch
Total (Yes) No
Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2011 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. D 2 S

House Political Subdivisions Committee

] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken {4 Do Pass [] Do Not Pass B/Amended L] Adopt
Amendment

[ ] Rerefer to Appropriations [_| Reconsider

Motion Made By é ) ZZ)[ a ; Seconded By @ Q i ) Z §

Representatives Yes | No Representatives
Chairman Nancy Johnson v Rep. Kilichowski w
Vice Chairman Hatelstad Vv Rep. Shiriey Meyer v
Rep. Beadle v’ Rep. Mock P
Rep. Devlin Rep. Zaiser [
Rep. Heilman v
Rep. Klemin
Rep. Koppelman v
Rep. Kretschmar v
Rep. Maragos v
Rep. Pietsch [y
Total  (Yes) /3 No p
Absent =

Fioor Assignment )Q_P . medq T

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:



Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: h_stcomrep=49_002
March 18, 2011 8:40am Carrier: Maragos

Insert LC: 11.8196.02002 Title: 03000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2254: Political Subdivisions Committee {Rep. N. Johnson, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(12 YEAS, O NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2254 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert "16.1-11.1-01,"

Page 1, line 8, after the sixth comma insert "40-38-01,"

Page 9, line 16, overstrike "and the names and addresses of the party’s district”
Page 9, line 17, cverstrike "chairmen”

Page 9, line 24, remove the overstrike over "Fhe-secretary-of'

Page 9, line 25, remove the overstrike over "state-mustbe-netified-ofany-changes-in

Page 9, line 26, remove the overstrike over the overstruck period
Page 17, line 27, replace "poltical” with "poilitical”
Page 17, after line 28, insert:

"SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-11.1-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-11.1-01. Counties may conduct mail ballot elections - Polling
places - Records.

1. The board of county commissioners of a county may conduct an election
by mail ballot. The mail ballot election must include city elections
administered by the county auditor and may include any other election
administered by the county auditor pursuant to an agreement with the
governing body of a political subdivision within the county. The board
shall designate one or more polling places in the county to be open on
the day of the election for voting in the usual manner. The county auditor
shall place a notice at all peliing places in the county used at the last
statewide election which states the location of the polling places open for
the election. The county auditor shall keep a record of each mail ballot
provided to qualified electors and provide to the election board at each
polling place open on the day of the election a list of every person who
applied for a mail ballot.

[

The board of county commissioners of a county may conduct an election
partially by mail ballot. If the board of county commissioners chooses to
conduct an election partially by mail ballot, the commission may use mail
ballots for any precinct in which fewer than four hundred votes were cast
for the office of govemnor at the last general election at which that office
was_on the ballot."

Page 18, line 24, remove the overstrike over "a"
Page 19, line 23, overstrike "direct”
Page 26, after line 20, insert:

"SECTION 44. AMENDMENT. Section 40-38-01 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_49_002
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40-38-01. Public library and reading room - Establishment - Election.

The governing body of any city or county upen petition of not less than
fifty-one percent of the qualified electors of the city or county as determined by the
total number of votes cast at the last general election or upon a majority vote of the
qualified electors thereof voting on the question shall establish and maintain public
library service within its geographic limits by means of a public library and reading
room or other public library service, either singty or in cooperation with the state
library, or with one or more cities or counties, or by participation in an approved state
plan for rendering public library service under the Library Services and Construction
Act [20 U.S.C. 351-358], and acts amendatory thereof. Such question shall be
submitted to the qualified electors upon resolution of the governing body or upon the
petition of not less than twenty-five percent of that number of qualified electors of the
city or county that voted at the last general election, filed with the governing body not
less than sbéyninety days before the next reqular election. Library service may be
discontinued within any city or county by any of the methods by which library
services may be established, except that once established, such service shall not be
discontinued until after it has been in operation for at least five years from the date of
establishment.”

Renumber accordingly

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_49_002
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P.O. Box 2599
Bismarck, ND 58502
(701) 355-4458

FAX (701) 223-4645

201072011 MEMBERS

Basin Electric
Power Cooperative

Bismarck-Mandan CVB
Buffalo City Tourism
Days Inn - Grand Dakota Lodge

Destination Marketing
Association of North Dakota

Devils Lake CVB
Dickinson CVB

Fargo-Moorhead CVB

Fort Abraham
Li undation
rand Forks CVB

international Peace Garden

Lewis & Clark Fort
Mandan Foundation

Municipal Airport Authority
of the City of Fargo

ND Tourism Division {ex-officio}
Newman Qutdoor Advertising
Norsk Hostfest Association
Odney Communications Group
Select Inn of Bismarck

Spirit Lake Casinc and Resort

State Historical Society of
North Dakota Foundation

Theodore Roosevelt
Medora Foundation

Three Affiliated Tribes
Toug ept.

ntain
Band of Chippewa Indians

Williston CVB

Woodland Resort, Inc.

VVHv ﬁlv[évf;ﬂ/

ourism Alliance Partnership

Testimony of Dana Bohn
Tourism Alliance Partnership Executive Director
SB 2225

Chairman Lyson and members of the Senate Natural Resources
committee, my name is Dana Bohn and I am representing the North Dakota
Tourism Alliance Partnership (TAP). TAP is a coalition of tourism-related
industries including convention and visitors bureaus (CVBs), state attractions,
businesses and other stakeholders in the viable and growing tourism sector of
North Dakota’s economy. [ am here today in support of SB 2225 and urge a do
pass on the bill.

Tourism is one of the largest industries in North Dakota, offering some of
the best opportunities for economic development in the state, and hunting and
fishing are important components of the this industry. Each year, 139,000 people
hunt in North Dakota and the average hunter spends $729 annually. The total
economic impact of hunting on the state is $278 million. North Dakota is
attractive to outdoor enthusiasts from across the country and 23,625 nonresident
waterfow] licenses and 33,156 nonresident small game licenses were purchased in
2010.

SB 2225 provides a $500 nonresident combination small game and
waterfowl license valid for the entire season, except the first week. Allowing
nonresidents to purchase special season-long licenses will increase the time they
spend in North Dakota, as well as the number of return trips they make during a
season, and will have a positive economic impact on the state. Many local
tourism-related businesses will benefit from the extended stays of visiting hunters,
which this bill encourages.

TAP supports initiatives that bring tourists to North Dakota and we
believe providing this type of license for nonresidents will help to bring additional

visitors and dollars to our state. We ask for your support of SB 2225.
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Cass County

WILDLIFE CLUB

Box 336
Casselton, ND 58012

TESTIMONY OF FOSTER RAY HAGER
CASS COUNTY WILDLIFE CLUB
PRESENTED TO THE SENATLE NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
on
SB 2225

January 27, 2011

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee:
T am Foster Ray Hager speaking on behalf of the Cass County Wildlife Club.
This bill is a two part bill, small game and waterfowl. A non-resident may pur-

chase as many small game licenses as he wishes.

The waterfowl patt of this bill will put unduc pressure on many waterfowl arcas.

Our resident hunters (students) that hunt on weckends along with our resident
weekend hunters will have to compete for hunting space.

The C.C.W.C. feels the Game and Fish Department has done a fine job on keep-
ing a balance of pressure for waterfowl hunters. If you want to hunt everyday - move
here and the problem is solved.

Please vote NO on §.B. 2225,
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PHONE (701) 328-2500
FAX {701) 328-2992

ALVIN A. JAEGER
SECRETARY OF STATE

PAGE www.nd.gov/s05 E-MAIL sos@nad.gov

SECRETARY OF STATE

STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA
600 EAST BOULEVARD AVENUE DEPT 108
BISMARCK ND 58505-0500

March 17, 2011

TO: Representative Johnson, Chairman, and Members of the House Political Subdivisions Committee
FR: Al Jaeger, Secretary of State

RE: SB 2254 — Election Administration

Section 1, page 1, lines 18 through 20: Because stickers could disable a ballot tabulator, they were
removed from Title 16.1 (Elections) in previous sessions. Since the election of a Supervisor for & Soil

Conservation District in N.D.C.C. § 4-22-21 is also on the November statewide ballot, the reference to
stickers is removed from this section of law, too.

Section 2. page 2, lines 10 and 16 through 18: Subsection 3 identifies how school election boards are
selected when the election is_not held in conjunction with a county election. Subsection 4 identifies the
selection when the election is_held in conjunction with the county election.

. Section 3, page 4, lines 1, 2, 3, and 21: While the testing of voting equipment has always been done
prior to an election, these changes clarify that the Secretary of State, as the state’s chief election official,
is to develop and conduct a test for each one of the state’s counties and that the county election official

must full comply with the testing requirements.

Section 4, page 5, lines 19 through 27: Removes the authority to adopt rules for creating a voter's unique
identifier in the Central Voter File because rules are not needed 1o create a randomly generated identifier.

Section 5. page 6, lines 6 and 7: This change requires a County Auditor to provide the Secretary of State
with the necessary information to identify precincts in the Central Voter File, which is especially important
with the upcoming redistricting of legislative districts.

Section 6, page 6, line 24: Upon written request made 1o the County Auditor, a voter may request that he
or she be listed in the Central Voter File. Although this is not a requirement for voting, it will expedile the
voting process for the voter when they provide their identification on election day because he or she will
already be listed in the poll book that is prepared for the election workers.

Section 7 page 6, lines 30 and 31: This change replaces lhe reference to “2010” with “each even-
numbered calendar year" for determining the status of voters who have not voted in the previous four
years.

Section 8, page 7. lines 22 through 24: Provides for the inciusion in the Central Voter Fite of a voter's
date of birth and any state-issued identification number (as provided for in the next section of this bill, this
will be protected information not available under the state’s open records laws).

volers date of birth and state-issued identification number as being exempt information under the state’s

Section 9, page 8. lines 4 and 5: The reference to the unique identifier is removed and replaced with the
. open records laws.
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Section 10, page 8, line 30: This change aliows the voter's unique identifier, among other already
permissible information, to be provided to those persons and organizations that are afllowed under law to
obtain a report from the Central Voter File for election-related purposes. The unigue identifier is not
privale information and helps differentiate between persons having the same name.

Section 11, page 9, lines 24 through 26 {to be amended): This change removes an obsolete requirement
that district political committees are to notify the Secretary of State of changes made in commitiee
officers. Similar requirements were removed in previous legislative sessions. (The amendment will
remove the reference to district officers in lines 16 and 17. Since the officers of a statewide political party
should still be reported to the Secretary of State, the amendment remaoves that overstrike in lines 25 and
26.).

Section 12, page 9, lines 29 and 30: While the guidelines have already existed for several election
cycles, this change mandates that the testing of all electronic voting systems used in the state must be
done according to the guideline established by the Secretary of State.

Section 13, page 10, line 7 and page 11, line 13: To match the terminclogy used elsewhere in election
law, the word “statement” is replaced with the word “affidavit” on the return envelope containing the
voter’s voted absentee ballot.

Section 14, page 12, lines 10 through 12: This change allows the counting of absentee ballots returned
prior to the meeting of the canvassing board even if the postmark or official date stamp is illegible or
missing and will match the same requirement in Senate Bill No. 2120 pertaining to military and overseas
voiers.

Section 14, page 12, lines 13 through 15: The change makes clear in state law that absentee ballots
cannot be counted that were marked as having been submitted on or after election day.

Section 15, page 12, lines 26 and 31, and page 13, line 1: This changes the text on the envelope
containing absentee ballots and refers to N.D.C.C. § 16.1-07-12, which pertains to the processing of
absentee ballots.

Section 16, page 13, lines 13, 14, 15, and 21: This change removes an obsolete provision that ballots
are to be mailed to the inspector and replaces it with the instructions that the ballots are to be personally
delivered prior to the close of the polls.

Section 17, page 13, lines 26 through 30 and page 14, lines 1 through 10: These changes provide the
procedures by which the election board is 1o process absentee ballots and for maintaining the secrecy of
the voter's ballot.

Section 18, page_15, lines_11_through 17: The change deletes text that is not needed because it is
covered by the reference to N.D.C.C. § 16.1-07-12 and adds text related to the duties of the county
auditor in selecting a location for the canvassing of ballots.

Section 19, page 15, line 21: This change in the chapter governing statements of interest will require a
person to disclose the name of the person’s principal source of income, which is not now clearly required
under current law.

Section 20, page 15, lines 27 through 30, and page 186, lines 1 and 2: This change clarifies current law in
that political material may not be worn within a polling location or within 100 feet of the entrance to the

palling location. (Because polling locations are to be accessible, they are often located in a building that
is quite farge and which can accommodate other functions, such as a political event, at the same time the
polls are open and this changes clarifies the distance of separation between the two events).
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Section 21, page 16, lines 8 through 11: The change recognizes the various ways that notification can be
transmitted to county auditors of the officers to be nominated and provides that public notice of the
identical information be given at the same time by the Secretary of State.

Section 22, page 186, line 18: The change allows the Secretary of State to transmit election information
electronically to the county auditor for the primary election,

Section 23, page 16, line 27, and page 17 lines 1, 6,7, 9, 15, 24, and 27 {to be amended): The word
“political” is inserted prior to the word “party” for clearer identification. {The amendment corrects the
misspelling of “political” in line 27.)

Section 24, page 18, lines 2 through 21: As it relates 1o a vote by mail election, the change removes text
that is not needed and instead refers to N.D.C.C. § 16.1-07-08, which is an identical process used for
absentee ballots. With the removal of the text the remaining section would read: “16.1-11.1-03. Mail
ballot distribution. The county auditor shall mail an official mail ballot with a return identification envelope,
voter's affidavit, and instructions according to section 16.1-07-08."

Section 25, page 18, lines 24 through 31, and page 19, lines 1 through 3 (to_be amended) The

processing of absentee ballots by election boards in a vote by mail election will be conducted in the same
manner as absentee ballots are processed by an absentee ballot precinct election board detailed in
chapter 16.1-07. (The amendment removes the overstrike of the word “a” on page 18, line 25).

Section 26, page 19, lines 8 through 10: The change makes clear in state law that vote by mail baliots
cannot be counted if marked as submitied on or after election day.

Section_27. page 19, line 16: The change allows the Secretary of State to transmit election information
electronically to the county auditor for the primary election.

Section 28, page 19, lines 24 through 26 {to be amended): The change allows the Secretary of Stale to
transmit election information electronically to the county auditor for the primary election and provides that
public notice of the identical information be given at the same time by the Secretary of State. (The
amendment oversirikes the word “direct” on line 23 to make it clear in the context of the sentence.)

Section 29, page 20, lines 8 through 18: In the case of an absentee ballot precinct, early voting precinclt,
and a mail ballot precinct, the new text provides a procedure whereby the ballots cast and the number of
voters recorded in the poll book are reconciled and the voting system and process is secured until such
time the polls close and the votes can be tabulated.

Section 30, page 21, lines 6 and_7: The change instructs the county recorder to deliver to the canvassing
board all ballots containing write-in votes not canvassed by the election board on election night.

Section 31, page 21, lines 17, 18, 20, 25 and 30: The words “statement” and “abstract” are used
interchangeably throughout Chapter 16.1-15 (Canvass of Votes and Canvassing Boards). The word
“statement” is changed to refer to one contest only and “abstract” to refer to all contests included in the
election.

Section 32, page 22, lines 5 and 6: The added text refers to the section of law that describes the
contents of the abstract.

Section 32, page 22 line 11: The change decreases by two days the date by which the county must
certify their results to the Secretary of State. Because results are allowed to be transmitted electronically,
the extra two days will allow the state canvassing board to meet earlier, which wili allow more days in
which to conduct any possible recounts. This is especially valuable when the November election is at its
latest date in November and legislators take office on December 1.
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Section 33, page 22, line 17: The change is for the same reason as the previous section.

Section 34, page 22, lines 23 and 25: The change allows the Secretary of State and county auditor to
transmit election information electronically.

Section 35, page 23, lines 5, 6, 8, and 10: The changes from the uses of the word “statement” to
“abstract” are for the same reasons given for the changes made in Section 31.

Section 36, page 23, lines 22 through 26: Because of the electronic transmission of election information,
the change removes obsolete text and clarifies the duties of the state canvassing board.

Section 37, page 24 lines 11 and 12: The changes are for the same reason as stated for Section 36.

Section 38, page 24, lines 27 and 28: The changes are for the same reason as stated for Section 36.

Section 39, page 25, lines 3 and 5: The changes from the uses of the word “statement” to "abstract” are
for the same reasons glven for the changes made in Section 31.

Section 40, page 25, ling 23: Changes the word “persons” to “individuals” to be consistent with the
drafting rules from the Legislative Councit for the Century Code.

Section 41. page 25, line 29 and page 26, line 6: The changes from the uses of the word "statement” o
“abstract” are for the same reasons given for the changes made in Seclion 31.

Section 42, page 26, lines 11 and 14: The changes from the use of the word “statement” to “abstract” are
for the same reasons given for the changes made in Section 31.

(To be added by amendment) Section 43, page 26 beginning on line 21: The amendment changes from
sixty to ninety the number of days prior to an election by which a petition must be submitted related to a
vote pertaining to a public library. This will match the same time line required of statewide measures.)

(To be renumbered by amendment to Section 44) Section 43, page 26, line 28: For an election related to
the weather modification authority, the change to 60 days prior to the election day from 45 days makes it
consistent with the same time line for all other .elections conducted under the Century Code. (The
amendment changes from sixty to ninety the number of days prior to an election by which a petition must
be submitted related to a vote on a weather modification authority. This will match the same time line
required of statewide measures.)




PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2254
Page 1, line 8, after “16.1-15-48," insert “40-38-01,"
Page 9, line 16, overstrike “ and the names and addresses of the party’s district”
Page 9 line 17, overstrike “chairmen”
Page 9, line 24, remove the overstrike from “Fhe-seeratary-of’

Page 9, line 25, remove the overstrike from “state-must-be-nolified-of-any-changes-in
ool i ! i 66 u

Page 17, line 27, replace “poltical” with “political”
Page 18, line 24, remove the overstrike on "a-"
Page 19, line 23, overstrike “direct”

Page 26, after line 20, inseri:

“SECTION 43. AMENDMENT. Section 40-38-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is
amended and reenacted as follows:

40-38-01. Public library and reading room - Establishment - Election. The governing
body of any city or county upon petition of not less than fifty-one percent of the qualified electors
of the city or county as determined by the total number of votes casl at the last general election
or upon a majority vote of the quailified electors thereof voting on the question shall establish
and maintain public library service within its geographic limits by means of a public library and
reading room or other public library service, either singly or in cooperation with the state library,
or with one or more cities or counties, or by participation in an approved state plan for rendering
public library service under the Library Services and Construction Act [20 U.S.C. 351-358], and
acts amendatory thereof. Such question shall be submitted to the qualified electors upon
resolution of the governing body or upon the petition of not less than twenty-five percent of that
number of qualified electors of the city or county that voted at the last general election, filed with
the governing body not less than sixfy ninety days before the next regular election. Library
service may be discontinued within any city or county by any of the methods by which library
services may be established, except that once established, such service shall not be
discontinued until after it has been in operation for at least five years from the date of
establishment.”

Page 26, line 21, replace 43" with “44"
Page 26, line 28, replace “sixty” with “ninety”

Renumber accordingly



16.1-11.1-01. Counties may conduct mail ballot elections — Polling places -
Records. The board of county commissioners of a county may conduct an election partially by
mail ballot.  the board of county commissioners chooses to conduct an election partially by
mail ballot, the commission may use mail ballots for any precinct in_which fewer than four
hundred votes were cast for the office of governor at the last general election at which that office
was on the ballot. The mail baliot election must include city elections administered by the county
auditor and may include any other election administered by the county auditor pursuant to an
agreement with the governing body of a political subdivision within the county. The board shall
designate one or more polling places in the county to be open on the day of the election for
voting in the usuat manner. The county auditor shall place a notice at all polling places in the
county used at the last statewide election which states the location of the polling places open for
the election. The county auditor shall keep a record of each mail ballot provided to qualified
electors and provide to the election board at each polling place open on the day of the election a
list of every person who applied for a mail ballot.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2254
Page 1, line 5, after the third comma insert *16.1-11.1-01,"
Page 17, after line 28, insert:

"SECTION 24. AMENDMENT. Section 16.1-11.1-01 of the North Dakota
Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

16.1-11.1-01. Counties may conduct mail ballot elections - Polling places -
Records.

1. The board of county commissioners of a county may conduct an election
by mail ballot. The mail ballot election must include city elections
administered by the county auditor and may inciude any other election
administered by the county auditor pursuant to an agreement with the
governing body of a political subdivision within the county. The board shall
designate one or more polling places in the county to be open on the day
of the election for voting in the usual manner. The county auditor shall
place a notice at all polling places in the county used at the last statewide
election which states the location of the polling places open for the
election. The county auditor shall keep a record of each mail ballot
provided to qualified electors and provide to the election board at each
polling place open on the day of the election a list of every person who
applied for a mail ballot.

N

The board of county commissioners of a county may conduct an election
partially by mail ballot, If the board of county commissioners chooses to
conduct an election partially by mail ballot, the commission may use mail

ballots for any precinct in which fewer than four hundred votes were cast
for the office of governor at the last general election at which that office

was on the hallot."

Renumber accordingly
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